
-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject: Review Needed: Board Approval for New Curricula...

Date: Wed, 21 Jan 2026 12:46:43 -0800
From: Stephanie Griffith <stephanie.griffith@2cj.k12.or.us>

To: Korinn Hockett <korinn.hockett@2cj.k12.or.us>, Judy Miles 
<judy.miles@2cj.k12.or.us>, Carol Hacherl <carol.hacherl@2cj.k12.or.us>, Angel 
Ashdown <angelashdown@gmail.com>, Robert P Brown 
<robert.brown@2cj.k12.or.us>

CC: Aaron Miller <aaron.miller@2cj.k12.or.us>

Please see the links below for curriculum that will need your approval.  This is for Monday's 
1/26/26 board meeting.  The agenda and additional materials will be available this 
evening.  Thanks!!

-------- Forwarded Message -------- 
Subject: Re: Board Approval for New Curriculums...

Date: Tue, 20 Jan 2026 11:31:30 -0800
From: Aaron Miller <aaron.miller@2cj.k12.or.us>

To: Stephanie Griffith <stephanie.griffith@2cj.k12.or.us>

Yes. Thanks! AM

On Wed, Jan 14, 2026 at 12:47 PM Stephanie Griffith <stephanie.griffith@2cj.k12.or.us> wrote:

Is this OK for January meeting? If so I would need to get this out soon so the board can 
review......

-------- Forwarded Message -------- 
Subject: Board Approval for New Curriculums...

Date: Wed, 14 Jan 2026 10:02:27 -0800
From: Katherine Hawthorne <katherine.hawthorne@2cj.k12.or.us>

To: Aaron Miller <aaron.miller@2cj.k12.or.us>, Stephanie griffith 
<stephanie.griffith@2cj.k12.or.us>, DeAnna Williams 
<deanna.williams@2cj.k12.or.us>

DeAnna is working with some students to potentially shorten this list but we MAY need board 
approval for this list of online courses...

Stephanie, can you please add this for a School Board Agenda Item?
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Here's our working document for this...

 Family Academy Curriculum Research

In addition to Acellus for online learning.  

Rosetta Stone
eDynamic Learning 
ALEKS 
BYU 
Imagine Edgenuity 
Florida Virtual 
Strong Mind 
FlexPoint 
Carone Learning for Health and PE
Music Methods or Method Teacher is a platform for online music learning.

Katherine (Kate) Hawthorne 
Teacher/Liaison for the Family Academy of the Port Orford /Langlois School District 2CJ
541-348-2455
Cell: 650-283-4990

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1rxp6wjYB0YNlp0kYhizM35ehnJUQeY6-Faen3LF8AU4
https://www.edynamiclearning.com/courses/?order=asc&orderby=title
https://www.aleks.com/about_aleks/course_products
https://is.ce2.byu.edu/catalog/
https://www.imaginelearning.com/solutions/core-curriculum/
https://www.flvs.net/high-school-courses
https://www.strongmind.com/
https://www.flexpointeducation.com/courses-curriculum/course-catalog
https://caronelearning.com/course-catalog/
https://www.methodteacher.com/courses#High-School
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1rxp6wjYB0YNlp0kYhizM35ehnJUQeY6-Faen3LF8AU4

